Rachel Tibbetts

From: Jeanette Davey

Sent: 10 October 2023 14:07

To: ilkertor{i

Cc: DC Support

Subject: RE: 23/02471/f planning application

Hello lan and Kathryn

I am passing this to a colleague to upload on the file but can | ask that, if you speak with anyone else locally on this
scheme, they provide their views via the normal channels rather than direct to me? It guarantees being filed and
seen. The site notice on the telegraph pole outside of the site tells you how to comment.

Many thanks

Jeane e e Davey (Mrs), B.Sc.(Hons), MRTPI

Principal Planning O e cer (South)

Communiees Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Tel: 01295 221564

ieane e e.davey@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twie*er @Cherwellcouncil

You will appreciate that the above views are those of Council O ¢ cers and though given in good faith, cannot
prejudice any decision which the Council, as the Local Planning Authority, may make.

Planning and Development services can be contacted as follows: Development Management - planning@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk; Building Control - building.control@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Planning Policy - planning.policy@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk; Conservaeon - design.conservaeon@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest informaeon on Planning and
Development please visit www.cherwell.gov.uk

From: ikerton

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 1:11 PM
To: Jeanette Davey <leanette.Davey@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Subject: 23/02471/f planning application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms.Davey

We are happy with the above proposal for 14 two storey dwellings providing they are in keeping with other houses
in the village.It is also important that the existing mature trees on the site bordering the Heyford Road are
maintained.



Yours sincerely,
lan and Kathryn Kerton

3 Foxtownsend Cottages,
Heyford Road,
Kirtlington,

Oxfordshire

OX5 3HT

Sent from AOL on Android




